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SUBJECT: CALL BOX SYSTEM
ACTION: AUTHORIZE THE RESTRUCTURING OF THE CALL BOX SYSTEM

RECOMMENDATION

AUTHORIZE the restructuring of the Los Angeles County Kenneth Hahn Call Box System which will
enable the removal or reallocation of up to 574 call boxes. As a result, the system will be reduced to
no more than 100 call box sites, depending upon the number of reallocations. Staff will continue to
review the performance of the system and present future restructuring recommendations as part of
the annual budget approval process.

ISSUE

Los Angeles Service Authority for Freeway Emergencies (LA SAFE) is responsible for the operations
and maintenance of the Kenneth Hahn Call Box System. As part of the overall management of the
call box system, a review was conducted that resulted in a recommendation to restructure the call
box system.

DISCUSSION

The call box system was established to provide motorist aid service to the public. In 2007, the Board
authorized an initial restructuring that transitioned the call box system from a primary motorist aid
resource to a secondary safety net system. This resulted in a reduction of the call box system from
4,500 to 2,500 call boxes. In 2015, the Board authorized a second restructuring that resulted in the
current level of 602 call box sites.

As stated in prior restructuring approvals, periodic reviews of the call box system and subsequent
recommendations would be presented to the Board. The latest review was performed in late 2018
and examined a number of factors including:

e Maintenance - Review of maintenance issues associated with call box locations;

o Safety - Review of the safety of the site based upon the number of times a call box has been
knocked-down;

e Call Box Usage - Review of usage and number of calls requiring transfer to the California
Highway Patrol;
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e Availability of Services - Review of Metro Freeway Service Patrol coverage, and nearby exits
(off ramps);

Additional external factors that were considered include the continued proliferation of cell phones, the
expanded inclusion of in-vehicle services, the availability and use of 511 Motorist Aid and the general
trend of other SAFEs to reduce the size of their call box system. A quick survey identified several
other SAFEs that have or will be moving forward to reduce their call box system. These include the
Metropolitan Transportation Commission/Bay Area SAFE, Orange County SAFE, Riverside County
SAFE, San Bernardino County SAFE and San Diego County SAFE. All these SAFEs have had their
plans approved and are in the process of or have completed their restructuring.

One future impacting factor that was considered is the notice from AT&T wireless stating their policy
to stop supporting 3G operations in 2021. Currently, all the call boxes operate on 3G wireless
technology. With the wireless carriers focused on transitioning to 5G, their support of 3G
technologies is not expected to continue. As a result, LA SAFE would be required to upgrade the call
boxes to work on either 4G or 5G technologies. With the latest reduction in the call box systems by
the various SAFEs there may be limited, if any, vendors capable or willing to provide a limited
number of 4G or 5G call boxes at a reasonable cost. This impact will be closely monitored and
addressed in future reports.

As a result of the review, up to 574 call box sites have been identified and recommended for removal
or reallocation. The call box sites not recommended for removal are in rural areas with
reduced/limited wireless service and a lack of other readily available services. These call boxes are
located along Angeles Forest Highway, Lake Hughes Road, Angeles Crest Highway, Decker Road, |-
5 near Pyramid Lake and Pacific Coast Highway. Call boxes may be reallocated to these and other
similar roads to ensure a safety net. Staff will monitor and report any changes in future budget
reports.

DETERMINATION OF SAFETY IMPACT

Removal and reallocation of the call boxes is not anticipated to present any negative safety impacts.
These recommendations have been reviewed by our partner agencies, Caltrans (Attachment A) and
CHP (Attachment B), for safety implications and both agencies concur with our findings and
recommendation.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

Funding of $85,000 for the implementation of the restructuring plan has been included in the FY20
budget request under Cost Center 3351, Project 300209 for LA SAFE.

Since this is a multi-year project, the cost center manager and Executive Officer, LA SAFE will be
accountable for budgeting the cost in future years, including any options exercised.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

The Board could elect to 1) not approve the restructuring; or 2) remove the entire call box system.
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Staff is not recommending either alternative. This restructuring is consistent with prior approved
restructuring recommendations and will ensure a more efficient, effective and safe system for the
motoring public. Removal of the entire system is not recommended at this time as the call boxes that
remain will provide a continuing safety net in remote locations.

NEXT STEPS

Upon approval, staff will begin steps to restructure the call box system. Additionally, staff will
continue monitoring the system and move forward with additional call box removals or reallocations
as warranted and update the Board during the annual budget process.

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment A - Caltrans Call-Box removal approval letter
Attachment B - CHP Call-Box removal approval letter

Prepared by: lain Fairweather, Sr. Manager LA SAFE, (213) 418-3377
Ken Coleman, Deputy Executive Officer LA SAFE, (213) 922-2951

Reviewed by: Shahrzad Amiri, Executive Officer LA SAFE, (213) 922-3061

iz

Phillip A. Washington \
Chief Executive Officer '
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December 20, 2018

Mr. Jain Fairweather

Senior Manager, LA SAFE

Los Angeles County Service Authority for Freeway Emergencies
One Gateway Plaza

Los Angeles, CA 90012-2952

Dear Mr. Fairweather:

Thank you for submitting the Los Angeles County Service Authority for Freeway Emergencies
(LA SAFE) Call Box Assessment dated October 25, 2018 to the California Department of
Transportation (Caltrans) for review. This submittal complies with the requirement set forth in
the November 2007 California Highway Patrol (CHP)/Caltrans Call Box and Motorist Aid
Guidelines. Caltrans has reviewed LA SAFE’s Call Box Assessment and approves of LA
SAFE’s plan for reducing call boxes in Los Angeles County.

I would like to remind you that an encroachment permit is required for this work on the State
Highway System. As the sites are reduced, the final surfaces at these locations must be returned
to their original condition.

Caltrans understands the need to evaluate the call boxes in your region currently and appreciates
LA SAFE’s continued efforts to serve motorists in need of roadside assistance. I sincerely
appreciate the opportunity to review and comment on CVR-SAFE’s Call Box Modernization
Project Phase II. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Lisa Davies of
my staff at (916) 337-3295 or by email at lisa.davies@dot.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

frri—

JOSEPH (JOE) ROUSE, Chief
Office of System Operations

c: Lisa Davies, Call Box Program Manager, Division of Traffic Operations, Caltrans

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transporiation system
to enhance California’s economy and livability”
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Mr. Iain Fairweather, Senior Manager

Los Angeles County Service Authority for Freeway Emergencies
1 Gateway Plaza, Mail Stop 99-11-1

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Dear Mr. Fairweather:

I am writing in response to your letter and the attached “Los Angeles County Service Authority
for Freeway Emergencies (LA SAFE) Call Box Draft Assessment Study,” dated October 25, 2018.

This proposal outlines the process your organization intends to follow for reduction of call boxes
from LA SAFE’s motorist aid system.

L appreciate the efforts of the LA SAFE in providing key services to the motoring public, and
understand the reasons to streamline and upgrade this program. After reviewing the proposal, 1
agree with, and approve the proposed LA SAFE’s call box reduction plan.

I sincerely appreciate the opportunity to comment on this matter. If you have any questions or
concerns, please do not hesitate to contact Commander Dee Dee Teel of our Communications
Centers Support Section, at (916) 843-4280.

cc: Information Management Division
Communications Centers Support Section

Safety, Service, and Security
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